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December 31, 2015 

 
 
Mr. John Anderson 
Director  
Mr. Benjamin Nussdorf 
Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities 
Office of Fossil Energy 
U.S. Department of Energy 
Forrestal Building, Docket Room 3E-042 (FE34) 
P.O. 44375 
1000 Independence Avenue S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20026-4375 
 

Re: Irving Oil Docket No. 15-165-NG 
 
Dear Mr. Anderson and Mr. Nussdorf: 
 

Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc. and Irving Oil Commercial GP (“collectively, 
“Irving Oil”)1 hereby submit this letter to clarify and modify two points in their joint 
application that is referenced above.   
 

First, in its application, Irving Oil seeks long-term import and export authority on 
its own behalf and as agent for third parties.  Irving Oil now hereby withdraws the 
request for long-term import and export authority as agent for third parties.   
 

Second, in its application, Irving Oil is seeking long-term authority to import 
approximately 10 Bcf of natural gas per year from Canada pursuant to Transaction 1 
referenced in the application. 
 

In addition, Irving Oil is seeking long term authority to export to Canada 
approximately 22 Bcf of natural gas per year.  This later volume is the sum of the two 

                                                 
1 Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc. of Portsmouth, New Hampshire is a U.S. entity 
incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware.  In this proceeding, it is acting in 
its own capacity as an applicant and also as an agent for its sister entity, Irving Oil 
Commercial GP, pursuant to the DOE’s Notice of Procedure.  See, 80 Fed. Reg. 11664 
(March 4, 2015). 
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supply agreements described in Transaction 2 of the application and the volume 
imported under Transaction 1. 
 

Please do not hesitate to call if you require any additional information or 
clarification. 
 

Thank you for your consideration and assistance. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

Andrea Grant 
Martin Schaefermeier 
Counsel for Irving Oil Terminals Operations Inc. 
Irving Oil Commercial GP 


